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ADDENDUM 

 

 
PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM: CLARIFICATIONS 

Except as provided herein, all Terms and Conditions of the document referenced herein, remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. The following are specifications to this solicitation. This Addendum may be attached to and form 
a part of the referenced solicitation document and any resulting awarded contract and may be considered in  
response. 

Questions and Answers 

1. Question: Could you please confirm if you are requesting four quarterly services plus one annual service (totaling 
five services) or three quarterly services plus one annual service (totaling four services)? 

Answer: Four (4) Total services with the annual service counting as one of the quarterly. 

2. Question: Can our trucks get within 50 feet of each unit?  

Answer: Yes, maintenance vehicles are able to park within fifty (50) feet of each unit.  

3. Question: Are we to include ATS inspections into the price of the quarterly services? 
Answer: Yes, per Section 4, a), 9), Automatic Transfer Switch (ATS) shall be included in the price of the quarterly 
services. 

4. Question: Based on the IFB Page 5, Section B.5 ("Batteries – Replace any and all unit batteries, if applicable"), 
does the cost of the battery replacement need to be included in the initial bid, or can it be billed as a separate 
item, given that it is typically treated as a distinct cost? 
Answer: Yes, the price of battery replacement shall be included in the bid response. 

Bidders are to acknowledge receipt of the Addendum and return a signed copy with bid submission.  
I acknowledge receipt of the Addendum. 

_____________________________________________  _____________________ 
Respondent’s Authorized Signature     Date 

_____________________________________________    
Company Name  

Addendum Number: 01 Date: October 31, 2025 
Solicitation Number: 802-26-67404-R 
Solicitation Title: Generator Maintenance 
Due Date/Deadline: November 5, 2025, 2:00 PM 
Purchaser:  Synthia De Hoyos 


